

JOHN CLAASEN LUBBE

(ID Number: 6306025041083)

Residential Address

550 Limpopo Close Waterlake Farm Estate Boschkop, Pretoria

Business Address

1st Floor, Block F Glenfield Office Park 375 Oberon Ave, Faerie Glen Pretoria

CONTACTPHONE NUMBER: +27 82 466 6287

EMAIL ADDRESS: johnny@indc.co.za

ABOUT

NCR Registered Debt Counsellor and owner/managing member of Independent Debt Counsellors CC since 2009 (www.indc.co.za) I have dealt with 4928 debt review clients and 500 plus insolvency clients, since inception and subsequently started an insolvency consultancy (www.liquidationresolute.co.za)

WORK EXPERIENCE

2008 to current:

Debt Counsellor_and Insolvency Consultant.

Managing Member of Independent Debt Counsellors and Liquidation Resolute.

Previous work experience:

2005 -2008 : CEO of Bondaid Property Finance

2001 -2004: CEO of Desert Ammonia

1997 – 2001 : CEO of Omaramba Holiday Resort and Conference Centre (Management Buy Out)

1993- 1997: Resort Manager of Omaramba Holiday Resort and Conference Centre

1987 – 1993: Financial Advisor Old Mutual and Sage Life

1985 – 1987: Financial Consultant Sasol Secunda

1983 – 1987: Assistant Accountant Volksbank

1981-1983: SADF

EDUCATION

Staatspreident CR Swart : Matric 1980

BCom Marketing Unisa (Not completed)

Several Management Business Programs over the course of my career

NCR Debt Counselling Certificate 2008